
County Buildings, Stafford
DDI (01785) 276135

Please ask for Julie Plant
Email: julie.plant@staffordshire.gov.uk

Pensions Panel

Tuesday, 9 September 2014
9.30 am
Ivanovo Room - County Buildings

John Tradewell
Director of Democracy, Law and Transformation 

1 September 2014

A G E N D A

1. Apologies 

2. Declarations of Interest 

3. Minutes of meetings held on 20 May and  15 and 29 July 2014 (Pages 1 - 8)

4. Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 30 June 2014 
(Pages 9 - 32)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

5. Dates of Future Meetings 

2 December 2014
3 March 2015

The following dates to be confirmed

9 June 2015
21 July 2015 (Managers’ Day)
8 September 2015
1 December 2015
1 March 2016

All meetings are scheduled to start at 9.30am at County Buildings, Stafford



6. Exclusion of the Public 

The Chairman to move:-

‘That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business which 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) indicated below’.

PART TWO
(All reports in this section are on pink paper)

7. Exempt Minutes of meetings held on 20 May and 15 and 29 July 2014 
(exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 33 - 50)

8. Property-Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and Resources 
in relation to Property (Exemption Paragraph 3) (Pages 51 - 56)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

9. Stock Lending (exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 57 - 70)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

10. Equity Transition Summary (exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 71 - 76)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

11. Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring (Exemption Paragraph 3) 

a) Economic and Market Update (Pages 77 - 82)

Presentation by Hymans Robertson
b) Review of Position as at 31 July 2014 (Pages 83 - 90)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

(Report of Record Currency Management for the month ended 31 July 2014 
enclosed for information)

12. Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended  
30 June 2014 (exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 91 - 142)

(Report of Portfolio Evaluation for the quarter ended 30 June 2014 enclosed for 
information)

13. Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment Report Quarter 
1 2014 (exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 143 - 184)

Presentation by the Director of Democracy, Law and Transformation and Report of the 
Director of Finance and Resources



14. Private Equity (exemption paragraph 3) 

a) Private Equity Valuations as at 31 March 2014 (Pages 185 - 186)

b) Review of Position as at 30 June 2014 (Pages 187 - 188)

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources
c) Private Equity Investment (Pages 189 - 192)

Report of Hymans Robertson

15. Private Equity Training and Manager Presentation (exemption paragraph 3) 

To receive training on Private Equity Investment followed by a presentation from 
HarbourVest on the performance of the Fund’s Private Equity portfolio.

Membership

Philip Atkins (Chairman)
Carolan Dobson
Graeme Johnston
David Thomas

Stephen Sweeney
Derek Davis, OBE
Shelagh McKiernan
Robert Marshall





- 1 -

Minutes of the Pensions Panel Meeting held on 20 May 2014

Present: Philip Atkins (Chairman)

Attendance

Mike Lawrence Shelagh McKiernan

Also in attendance: Graeme Johnston (Hymans Robertson)

Apologies: Carolan Dobson, Stephen Sweeney and Derek Davis, OBE

PART ONE

62. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest on this occasion.

63. Minutes of meeting held on 4 March 2014

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Pensions Panel held on 4 March 2014 be 
confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

64. Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 31 March 
2014

The Director of Finance and Resources submitted a summary of the performance of the 
Pension Fund together with a portfolio of the Fund’s investments for the year and 
quarter ending 31 March 2014.  For the quarter the Fund had exceeded benchmark 
(target) by 0.3% which had contributed to a year end performance exceeding 
benchmark by 2%. The value of the Fund lay at £3.26billion.

The Director detailed various factors affecting the performance of the Fund including 
political and social unrest in the Ukraine, the tapering of quantitative easing measures 
by the US Federal reserve, the potential for inflation to rise in Europe and the progress 
of economic recovery in the UK.

RESOLVED: That the Pension Fund performance and portfolio of investments for the 
year and quarter ended 31 March 2014 be noted.
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



- 2 -

65. Dates of Future Meetings

15 July 2014 (Managers’ Day)
29 July 2014 (Special meeting)
9 September 2014
2 December 2014
3 March 2015

All meetings to start at 9.30am at County Buildings, Stafford
 
 

66. Exclusion of the Public

RESOLVED -, That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part One of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) indicated below.

The Panel then proceeded to consider reports on the following issues:

67. Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on 4 March 2014 (exemption paragraph 
3)

68. Property-Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and 
Resources (Exemption Paragraph 3)

69. Private Equity - Review of Position as at 31 March 2014 (exemption 
paragraph 3)

70. Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment Report Quarter 
1 2014 (exemption paragraph 3)

71. Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring (Exemption Paragraph 3)

a) Economic and Market Update

b) Review of Position as at 31 March 2014

72. Foreign Currency Hedging (exemption paragraph 3)

73. Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended 
31 March 2014 (exemption paragraph 3)

THE FOLLOWING PRESENTATIONS WERE GIVEN IN THE CONTEXT OF A 
GOVERNMENT CONSULTATION PAPER ON THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
PENSION SCHEME, SEEKING COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF ACTIVE 
AND PASSIVE  MANAGEMENT OF FUNDS .

Page 2



- 3 -

74. Manager Presentation (exemption paragraph 3)

75. Manager Presentation (exemption paragraph 3)

Chairman

Page 3





- 1 -

Minutes of the Pensions Panel Meeting held on 15 July 2014

Present: Philip Atkins (Chairman)

Attendance

Stephen Sweeney
Derek Davis, OBE

Shelagh McKiernan
Robert Marshall

Also in attendance: Carolan Dobson (Independent Advisor) and David Thomas 
(Independent Advisor) and Paul Potter (Hymans Robertson).

Mr Sweeney chaired the morning session of the meeting.

PART ONE

1. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest on this occasion.

2. Dates of Future Meetings

29 July 2014 (Special Meeting)
9 September 2014
2 December 2014
3 March 2015

All meetings to commence at 9.30am at County Buildings, Stafford.

3. Exclusion of the Public

RESOLVED -, That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of 
business which involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part One of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) indicated below.

The Panel then proceeded to consider reports on the following issues:

4. Discussions with Global Equity Managers (exemption paragraph 3)

Chairman

Page 5





- 1 -

Minutes of the Pensions Panel Meeting held on 29 July 2014

Present: Philip Atkins (Chairman)

Attendance

Stephen Sweeney
Shelagh McKiernan

Robert Marshall

Also in attendance: Carolan Dobson (Independent Advisor) and David Thomas 
(Independent Advisor)

PART ONE

5. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest on this occasion.

6. Exclusion of the Public

RESOLVED -, That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of 
business which involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part One of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) indicated below.

The Panel then proceeded to consider reports on the following issue:

7. Appointment of Investment Adviser (exemption paragraph 3)

Chairman

Page 7





Pensions Panel 09.09.14

PENSIONS PANEL – 9 SEPTEMBER 2014

Report of the Director of Finance and Resources

PENSION FUND INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE 2014/15 

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To provide, for information;

i) a summary of performance of the Staffordshire Pension Fund as at 
30 June 2014; and

ii) a portfolio of the Pension Fund’s investments as at 30 June 2014.

2. Performance Summary

2.1 Period       Relative 
Fund Benchmark  Performance
   %         %           % 

June 2014 Quarter  2.0       2.2         -0.2

2.2 Global equities made solid gains over the second quarter of 2014 with the 
MSCI All Countries World Index up 4.50%. Emerging Markets and Japan, 
outperformed global markets as did the US. Europe underperformed global 
markets due to the poor performance of Financial and Commodity stocks. 

2.3 The equity markets were aided by the ongoing support of the world’s central 
banks. Janet Yellen, the US Federal Reserve chairwoman, bolstered markets 
by indicating that interest rates would remain at a record low for some time to 
come. Not to be outdone, ECB President Mario Draghi announced a series of 
bold policy measures in June. 

2.4 In the US during the quarter, it was revealed that the economy had actually 
contracted. A weather battered Q1 2014 saw growth revised down to an 
annual rate of -2.1% from +0.1%. The US economy did rebound strongly in 
Q2 as it was released post quarter end that the US grew by an annualised 
4.0%.

2.5 Euro-zone growth stalled completely in Q2 with GDP flat (0.0%). The three 
largest economies in the bloc, which account for two thirds of the GDP, all 
failed to register growth. Germany and Italy contracted by 0.2% and French 
GDP was flat.   

2.6 Euro-zone inflation slowed more than economists forecasted in Q2 2014 
which led to the ECB introducing measures to counter the prospect of 
deflation and boost the economy. The measures included cutting the deposit 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



Pensions Panel 09.09.14

rate for banks from zero to -0.1%, as well as a package of up to €400 billion of 
cheap loans for Eurozone banks, designed to stimulate bank lending. 

2.7 The UK economy continued to strengthen and outperform its G7 peers during 
Q2 2014. Sterling hit a six-year high against the US Dollar and business 
sentiment was at a 22-year high according to a report by Lloyds Bank. The 
concern persists with the UK economy that it is being driven by a housing 
boom and this has increased speculation that the Bank of England (BoE) will 
increase rates earlier than expected, possibly in 2014.

2.8 Geopolitical events continued to stalk markets in Q2. The conflict in Ukraine, 
as a result of the Russian annexation of Crimea, led to further sanctions on 
Russia and an eruption of violence in the Middle East caused the price of oil 
to spike.

2.9 Staffordshire Pension Fund had positive performance in Q2 2014 with a return 
of 2.0%. This was marginally below the Fund’s benchmark return for the 
quarter of 2.2%. Over the longer term the Fund has outperformed its 
benchmark in both the one, three and five year periods with returns in excess 
of 9.0% per annum. At, £3.36 billion, the market value of the Fund at 30 June 
2014 is the highest market value of the Fund reported to date. 

3. Portfolio of Investments at 30 June 2014

3.1 A copy of the Staffordshire Pension Fund’s portfolio of investments as at 30 
June 2014 is attached. 

Andrew Burns
Director of Finance and Resources

___________________________________________________________________

Contact : Melanie Stokes
Telephone No. (01785) 276330

Background Documents:
Portfolio Evaluation Performance Measurement Data

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Document is Restricted

Page 33

Agenda Item 7
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 43

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 49

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 51

Agenda Item 8
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 53

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 57

Agenda Item 9
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 65

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 71

Agenda Item 10
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 77

Agenda Item 11a
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 83

Agenda Item 11b
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 87

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 91

Agenda Item 12
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 143

Agenda Item 13
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 149

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 159

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 165

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 185

Agenda Item 14a
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 187

Agenda Item 14b
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972





Document is Restricted

Page 189

Agenda Item 14c
Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meetings held on 20 May and  15 and 29 July 2014
	Pensions Panel 15 07 2014 FINAL Part 1 minutes
	Pensions Panel 29 07 2014 FINAL Part 1 minutes

	4 Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 30 June 2014
	Item 4

	7 Exempt Minutes of meetings held on 20 May and 15 and 29 July 2014 (exemption paragraph 3)
	Pensions Panel 15 07 2014 FINAL Part 2 minutes
	Pensions Panel 29 07 2014 FINAL Exempt Minutes

	8 Property-Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and Resources in relation to Property (Exemption Paragraph 3)
	APPROVAL TO PURCHASE Old Exchange Buildings King Street Manchester

	9 Stock Lending (exemption paragraph 3)
	STACC - March 2014 (090914 Agenda Item 9 Appendix 3)

	10 Equity Transition Summary (exemption paragraph 3)
	11a Economic and Market Update
	11b Review of Position as at 31 July 2014
	Item 11 b Appendix 2 - RCM

	12 Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended  30 June 2014 (exemption paragraph 3)
	13 Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment Report Quarter 1 2014 (exemption paragraph 3)
	LAPFF 2014_Q _Quarterly_Eng_report_April_ June_Public_Final_Version_2
	lc350_fiduciary_duties_summary (090914 Agenda Item 13 Appendix 5)
	862562 - ESG SRI FINAL slides (090914 Agenda Item 13 Appendix 4)

	14a Private Equity Valuations as at 31 March 2014
	14b Review of Position as at 30 June 2014
	14c Private Equity Investment

